LTBD 2017

LONG-TERM BEHAVIOUR AND ENVIRONMENTALLY FRIENDLY REHABILITATION TECHNOLOGIES OF DAMS

Proceedings of the 4th International Conference

17th -19th October, 2017

Tehran, Iran

Edited by

Ali Noorzad

Faculty of Civil, Water & Environmental Engineering Shahid Beheshti University, Tehran, Iran

Erich Bauer

Institute of Applied Mechanics Graz University of Technology, Graz, Austria

Mohsen Ghaemian

The Department of Civil Engineering Sharif University of Technology, Tehran, Iran

Babak Ebrahimian

Faculty of Civil, Water & Environmental Engineering Shahid Beheshti University, Tehran, Iran

> Published by Verlag der Technischen Universität Graz Graz University of Technology



© 2017 Verlag der Technischen Universität Graz

www.ub.tugraz.at/Verlag

ISBN (print) 978-3-85125-564-5

ISBN (e-book) 978-3-85125-565-2

DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution 4.0 International License https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/4.0/deed.en

The authors are responsible for the content of their contributions. The texts of the papers in this volume were set individually by typists under the supervision of each of the authors concerned.

Printed by Iranian National Committee on Large Dams (IRCOLD) No. 1, 3rd floor, Shahrsaz Alley, Kargozar St., Zafar Ave., Tehran, Iran

Layout by Fatemeh Farahani and Shirin Masoudian Iranian National Committee on Large Dams (IRCOLD)

Cover design by Kaveh Moghissi Iranian National Committee on Large Dams (IRCOLD)

Copyright of cover pictures by Iranian National Committee on Large Dams (IRCOLD)

PREFACE

The development of water resources is a key element in the socio-economic development of many regions in the world. Water availability and rainfall are unequally distributed both in space and time. Shifting weather patterns are predicted to further affect the amount of rainfall in many regions. Some areas will become drier while others will see an increase in precipitation events. These changes will have untold consequences for the freshwater supply of the people living there. Decisions in water management planning must take this development into account.

In this context dams play a vital role, there being only a few viable alternatives for storing water. Dams hold a prime place in satisfying the ever-increasing demand for power, irrigation and drinking water, in protecting human life, property and the environment from catastrophic floods, and in regulating the flow of water.

Dams have contributed to the development of civilization for over 2,000 years. Worldwide there are roughly 45,000 large dams listed by ICOLD, which have a height over 15 meters. Today, in many countries where most of the water resources have been developed, it is of prime concern to investigate the long term behaviour of the existing dams and measures to rehabilitate them in order to extend their economic life.

The proceedings of the 4th International Conference on Long-Term Behaviour and Environmentally Friendly Rehabilitation Technologies of Dams (LTBD 2017), which was held from 17 to 19 October 2017 at IRIB International Conference Centre in Tehran, IRAN, include contributions from 19 countries. They provide a state-of-the-art overview of the long term behaviour of dams covering aspects like load history and climate changes, uncertainties and risk-informed decision making in dam design, construction and operation, the time dependent behaviour of new construction materials, and new rehabilitation technologies. Traditional areas are also considered, such as concrete dams and embankment dams, methods of analysis and design, dam foundation, seismic analysis, design and safety, stability of dam and slope, dam safety monitoring and instrumentation, dam maintenance, and rehabilitation and heightening.

These proceedings will be an excellent piece of reference for scientists, researchers, engineers and students working in dam engineering, dam design, environmental engineering and structural hydraulics. We trust that the contributions will provide an impetus for further study and research in all the areas covered.

We thank all conference participants and the authors of the papers for their contributions. Furthermore, we are grateful for the support of the reviewers of the papers, the members of the International Advisory Committee, the Scientific and Organizing Committees and the IRCOLD Secretariat. We also express our sincere appreciation to the technical and financial co-sponsors: The Ministry of Energy, Shahid Beheshti University, the Water Resources Management Company, and Iran Water and Power Resources Development Company.

Tehran, October 2017

Ali Noorzad Erich Bauer Mohsen Ghaemian Babak Ebrahimian

Table of Contents

Conference Organization

Acknowledgements

Overview of Keynote Abstracts and Technical Papers

Keynote Abstracts

Topic A: Dam - Monitoring, Instrumentation and Safety Assessment

Topic B: Environmental Issues

Topic C: Interaction of Dam Foundation and Structure

Topic D: Long-Term Behaviour of Dams with Respect to Loading History and Climate

Topic E: Methods of Analysis and Design of Earth, Rockfill and Concrete Dams including experimental, Analytical and Numerical Investigations

Topic F: Operation, Maintenance, Rehabilitation and Heightening

Topic G: Seepage Under Saturated and Unsaturated Conditions

Topic H: Seismic Aspects and Earthquake Analysis

Topic I:

Time - Dependent Properties of Construction Materials for Dams and Their Constitutive Modeling

Conference Organization

Universities Involved in the Conference Organization

The conference was jointly organized by Shahid Beheshty Univercity, Tehran, Iran Graz University of Technology, Graz, Austria Sharif University of Technology, Iran

Conference Organizing Committee

Conference Chairman

Ali Noorzad (Shahid Beheshty Univercity, Iran)

Co-Chairman

Babak Ebrahiman (Shahid Beheshty Univercity, Iran)

Secretary

Nima Tavakoli (Iraninan National Committee on Large Dams, Iran)

Head of Scientific Committee

Mohsen Ghaemian (Sharif University of Technology, Iran)

Head of Workshops Committee

Eisa Bozorgzadeh (Iran water & Power Resources Development Company, Iran)

Head of Technical & Study tours Committee

Mohammadali Mirzaeei (Sharif University of Technology, Iran)

Head of Finance & support Manager Committee

Mojtaba Gharavy (IranUniversity of Science and Technology, Iran)

Head of Cultural & Social Events Committee

Bijan Farhangi (Mahab Ghodss Consulting Engineering Company, Iran)

Auspices and Supporting Organizations

Iran Ministry of Energy Iranian National Committee on Large Dams (IRCOLD) International Commission on Large Dams (ICOLD) Iran Water Resources Management Company (WRM) Iran water & Power Resources Development Company (IWPC) Khuzestan Water and Power Authority (KWPA) Korea National Committee on Large Dams (KNCOLD) The International Society for Soil Mechanics and Geotechnical Engineering (ISSMGE) The United States Society on Dams (USSD) Embassy of the Republic of Korea in the Islamic Republic of Iran

Members of International Advisory Committee

Hakim Abdelgader (University of Teripoli, Lybia) Markus Aufleger (University of Innsbruck, Austria) **Dennes T. Bergado** (Asian Institute of Technology, Thailand) Andreas Bieberstein (Karlsruhe Institute of Technology, Germany) Erich Bauer (Graz University of Technology, Austria) Gianluca Cusatis (Northwestern University, USA) **Bettina Detmann** (Technical University of Berlin, Germany) Jin Feng (Tsinghua University, China) **Zhongzhi Fu** (Nanjing Hydraulic Research Institute, China) **Pierre-Yves Hicher** (Ecole Centrale de Nantes, France) Eduardo E. Alonso (Universidad Politècnica de Catalunya, Spain) Wenxiong Huang (Hohai University, China) Herbert Linsbauer (Austria) Sihong Liu (Hohai University China) David Masin (Charles University, Czech) Eliane Portela (Portugal) Peter Tschernutter (Vienna University of Technology, Austria) Martin Wieland (Poyry Switzerland Ltd, Switzerland) Peter von Wolffersdorff (Baugrund Wien, Austria) Gerald Zenz (Graz University of Technology, Austria)

Acknowledgements

The editors are grateful to the following persons reviewed the manuscripts of the proceedings. Ahmad Abrishamchi (Sharif University of Technology, Tehran, Iran) Abbas Afshar (Iran University of Science & Technology, Tehran, Iran) Kaveh Ahangari (Islamic Azad University, Tehran, Iran) Mohammad Taghi Ahmadi (Tarbiat Modares University, Tehran, Iran) Mohammadreza Askari (Bandab consulting Engineers Company, Tehran, Iran) Mohammad Hassan Baziar (Iran University of Science & Technology, Tehran, Iran) Babak Ebrahimian (Shahid Beheshti University, Tehran, Iran) Behrouz Gatmiri (University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran) Mohsen Ghaemian (Sharif University of Technology, Tehran, Iran) Abbas Ghalandarzadeh (University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran) Mojtaba Gharavi (Iran University of Science & Technology, Tehran, Iran) Mohammad Hajrasouliha (Iran Water Resource Management Company, Tehran, Iran) Vahid Lotfi (Amirkabir University of Technology, Tehran, Iran) Ahmadreza Mahboubi Ardakani (Shahid Beheshti University, Tehran, Iran) Rahim Meydani (Ministry of Energy, Tehran, Iran) Ali Asghar Mirghasemi (University of Tehran, Tehran, Iran) Behzad Mohaghegh Hazrati (Arsa International Construction Company, Tehran, Iran) Seyed Jamshid Mousavi (Amirkabir University of Technology, Tehran, Iran) Ali Noorzad (Shahid Beheshti University, Tehran, Iran) Mohammad Reza Rezazadeh (Iran Water & Power Resources Company, Tehran, Iran) Mohammadsadegh Sadeghian (Islamic Azad University, Tehran, Iran) Abbas Soroush (Amirkabir University of Technology, Tehran, Iran) Mohammad Masoud Tajrishi (Sharif University of Technology, Tehran, Iran)

Long-Term Behaviour and Environmentally Friendly Rehabilitation Technologies of Dams (LTBD 2017) DOI: 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-000

Overview of Keynote Abstracts and Technical Papers Keynote Abstracts

K-1	Design, construction, monitoring and modelling of Albagés earthdam. A case history Núria M. Pinyol, Eduardo E. Alonso	1
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-005	
K-2	Destructive phenomenon of dust storm and its mitigation measures on the global scale Naser Tarkeshdooz	2
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-024	
K-3	Assessment of foundation mass and earthquake input mechanism effect on dam- reservoir-foundation system response Mohsen Ghaemian, Ali Noorzad, Hamid Mohammadnezhad	3
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-029	
K-4	Ensuring worldwide long-term prosperity thanks to dams and reservoirs as vital water infrastructures - The important role of ICOLD Anton Schleiss	4
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-035	
K-5	Constitutive modelling of wetting deformation of rockfill materials Erich Bauer	5
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-064	
K-6	Internal erosion in dams. studies and rehabilitation Laura Caldeira	6
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-073	
K-7	Models of earthquake ground shaking used in seismic design and safety checks of large dams Martin Wieland	7
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-089	
K-8	Seismic response analysis of high Arch dams to spatially-varying ground motions Jin-Ting Wang, Feng Jin, Chu-Han Zhang	8
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-118	
K-9	Assessment of newmark methods for the Prediction of deviatoric displacement of earth dams using energy approach Reza Karimi Moghadam, Mohammad Hassan Baziar	9
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-119	
K-10	Research on rock-filled concrete dam Feng Jin, Hu Zhou, Xuehui An	10
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-113	

Topic A	- Dam - Monitoring, Instrumentation and Safety Assessment	
A003	Quantifying seepage flow velocities in embankment dams from optical fibre distributed temperature measurements Jean-Robert Courivaud, Nicolas Lorrain, Francois Martinot, Remi Beguin	11
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-001	
A004	System identification of concrete arch dam using frequency domain and time- frequency domain methods	18
	Arman Roshanravan, Mohammad Manafpour, Hesaneh Ghanbari	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-002	
A006	Investigating the local arching phenomenon in total pressure cells located in clay core protective filters and comparison with numerical modeling results (Case Study: Mamlou Earth Dam) Mohammad Salehian Zolbin, Maziar Mahmoudinia	25
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-003	
A007	Implementation of a web based platform for portfolio dam monitoring Stefan Hoppe, Manuel G. de Membrillera Ortuño, Jürgen Fleitz	32
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-004	
A0023	The principles of deep alluvial drilling management on Borehole Amin Mansouri, Maliheh Ghadiri	40
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-006	
A0024	Back Analysis of Banqiao Clay Core Dam Breaching Qiming Zhong, Shengshui Chen, Shiang Mei	50
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-007	
A0025	Assessment of an Embankment Dam Break Warning System Based on Historical Dam Failures López, Diana, Aufleger, Markus	58
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-008	
A0026	Performance and Safety Assessment of Seven Storage Dams in Khuzestan Province, Iran Reza Esmaili, Morteza Rayati, Seyed Mehdi Hosseini Tehrani, Yaghoub Arab	65
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-009	

A0027 Numerical study on the effect of grout properties on the results of borehole 73 extensometers in earth dams Afshin Gholinia, Majid Nikkhah, Reza Naderi DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-010

Topic B - Environmental Issues

 B001
 Evaluation of Groundwater Management Techniques for the City of Mashhad
 81

 Mahdi Safdari Seh Gonbad, Poorya Nakhaei, Farzin Kalantary
 DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-011

 B002 The Mountain Water Reservoirs influence on Meteorological Conditions of 88 Coastal Area
 Parviz Normatov, Bakhtiyor Markaev, Abulqosim Muminov, Inom Normatov
 DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-012

B003 Defining a framework for integrating environmental and social aspects in dam 96 rehabilitation

Zahra Sobhaniyeh, Amin Sarang

DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-013

- B007 The Effect of Saturated Lime Solution on Increasing the Strength of Silty Sandy 104 Soils
 - Forough Hassanvand, Mohammad Hadi Davoudi

DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-014

B009Strategies for Greenhouse Gases Mitigation in Hydro-electrical Water Reservoir111Saeed Karbin, Hadi Karbin, Hossien Ali Alikahni111

DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-015

B0010Optimizing Selective Withdrawal System in Reservoir to Manage Downstream118Water Quality and Hydropower Energy GenerationMotahareh Saadatpour, Shima Javaheri

DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-016

B0011Double-Stilling Basin Modelling, Pakistan – Case Study126Ubaid Ullah, Eric J Lesleighter, Muhammad Iqbal

		104
B0013	Review of Reservoir Water Quality Monitoring and Modelling	134
	Nasser Talebbeydokhti, Shokoufeh Pourshahabi, Gholamreza Rakhshandehroo,	
	Mohammad Reza Nikoo, Mehrab Amiri	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-018	
B0014	Smoothed Particle Hydrodynamics for morphology changes and a non-Newtonian fluid	143
	Pooyan Nikeghbali, Pourya Omidvar, Payam Rasooli, S. Mehdi Mohammadizadeh	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-019	
B0016	Rockfall Hazard Assessment in the Right Abutment of Sefidrud Dam, Gilan, Iran	152
	Mahnaz Firuzi, Ali Noorzad, Mohammad Hossein Ghobadi	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-021	
B0017	Positive and negative effects of damming industry	159
	MohammadAli Jaberi, Ghasem Shahparifar	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-022	
B0018	Environmental Impact Assessment of Dams at Construction and Operation Phases	167
	Abdolhosein Haddad, Maryam Naeimi, Ghasem Mohammadi	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-023	
B0020	Aerobiology, Biophysical studies through integration of Zigbee communication	174
	protocols in fixed wing air vehicle for Dam regions	
	Syed Mohammed Shoaib, Shaik Abdul Khader Jilani	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-025	
B0021	Assessment of Hydrologic Alternation of flow due to dam construction in an arid	178
	basin (The case of the Gadar River in Urmia Basin)	
	Somayeh Sima	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-026	
Topic C	- Interaction of Dam Foundation and Structure	
C001	Parametric Investigation of valley shape affects on seismic response of concrete	187

cool Parametric Investigation of valley shape affects on seismic response of concrete 187 gravity dams

Behzad Nikkhakian, Mohammad AlemBagheri

C002	Dynamic Analysis of Dam-Reservoir-Intake Tower Considering Sediments	194
	Absorption	
	Ali Mahdian Khalili, Bahram Navayi Neya, Leila Kalani Sarokolayi	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-028	
Topic D	- Long-Term Behaviour of Dams with Respect to Loading History and Clima	ate
D002	Design and Performance of Drainage Systems for Long Term Stability Wynfrith Riemer, F. B. Samani	203
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-030	
D003	Impact of mining waste effluents on the shear strength of compacted lateritic soils used in waste containment dikes (DRC)	213
	Gustave Mukoko Kalenda, Gabriel Lile Amisi, Yannick Kiyukeno Kitwanyoka, Elie Musoya Kyulu, Ramiro Daniel Verastegui Flores, Jean-François Thimus, Kelly Guerrier	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-031	
D005	Climate Change Adaptation in Multi-Reservoir Systems through Revising Operation Policies Banafsheh Zahraie, Hamed Poorsepahy-Samian, Saeed Jamali, Bahareh Noroozi, Mohsen Nasseri	221
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-032	
D006	Laouzas dam: behavior of a thin concrete arch dam located in a wide valley and foundation stability improvement Emmanuel Robbe, François Morel	227
D007	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-033 Risk Assessment of Earth Dam Overtopping Using System Dynamics and Monte Carlo Simulation (case study: Hajilarchay Dam) Ali Ebrahimzadeh, Mahdi Zarghami, Vahid Nourani	234
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-034	
-	- Methods of Analysis and Design of Earth, Rockfill and Concrete Dams perimental, Analytical and Numerical Investigations	including
E003	Optimum Characteristic Compressive Strength for CMDs (Case study:	243
	Dasht-e-Palang Dam) Abbas Mohammadian, Ahmad Ghezel Ayagh	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-036	0.51
E008	Design Experience on Slope Stability for Rockfill Dams, Turkey Hasan Tosun	251

E009	Investigation of the leakage and maximum stress in plastic concrete cut- off	259
	wall with 100 centimeter width instead of clay core in static state on	
	embankment dam's Raz & jargalan	
	Ahmad Sedighian, Abbas Ali Ghezel sooflo	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-038	
E0010	Evaluation of Long-term Settlement of Ghoocham Dam by Numerical	266
	Analysis	
	Hooman Rezaee, Hamidreza Hajihassani, Shahram Mahzarnia	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-039	
E0011	Safety Evaluation of Concrete Gravity Dams Founded on Inhomogeneous	274
	Rock Media due to Static Loads	
	Hamid Taghavi Ganji, Mohammad Alembagheri	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-040	
E0013	Behavior analysis of Ghaleeh Chay earth fill dam using instruments data	282
	Mohammad Manafpour, Mojtaba Ghahremannezhad	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-041	
E0014	Effective Parameters for Calculating the Discharge of Spillway with Radial	289
	Gates at Large Dams	
	Hossein Khalili Shayan, Javad Farhoudi, Younes Aminpoor, Amin Seyedzadeh,	
	Reza Roshan, Alireza Vatankhah	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-042	
E0015	Numerical simulation of post-construction deformation of a concrete face	307
	rockfill dam	
	Mohammadkeya Khosravi, Linke Li, Erich Bauer	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-043	
E0017	Numerical Investigation of the Flow Characteristics in the vicinity of	315
	Pressure Conduit's Gates	
	Mohammad Manafpour, Tohid Jamali Rovesht	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-044	

E0018	The Multiphase Capability of OpenFoam CFD Toolbox in Solving Flow	323
	Field in Hydraulic Structure	
	Mohammad Manafpour, Hamzeh Ebrahimnezhadian	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-045	
E0022	Design of Neural Networks by Using Genetic Algorithm for the Prediction	331
	of Immersed CBR Index	
	Mohammed el Amin Bourouis, Abdeldjalil Zadjaoui, Abdelkader Djedid,	
	Abderrahmen Bensenouci	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-046	
E0029	Long-term behavior of kinevars embankment dam using numerical model	339
	and compare it with the Instrumentation results	
	Ahmad Ghezelayagh, Mansour Fadaei, Amin Bolouri	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-047	
E0031	Determination of Optimum Cross Section of Earth Dams by Using Artificial	347
	Intelligence	
	Mohammad Davoodi, Mohammad Kazem Jafari, Amin Rezaeeian	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-048	
E0032	Numerical Investigation of Damage Types through Concrete Dam by Multi-	357
	laminate model upon Instrumentation Data	
	Seyed Amirodin Sadrnejad	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-049	
E0033	Non-destructive Numerical Investigation of Local heave/liquefaction	365
	through Rock-fill Dam upon Instrumentation Data	
	Seyed Amirodin Sadrnejad	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-050	
E0034	Evaluation of Collapse Deformation Behavior of a Rockfill Material Using	373
	Large Scale Triaxial Tests	
	Ahmadreza Tabibnejad	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-051	

E0035	Study of Hydraulic Characteristics of Large Dam's Spillway (Case Study: Zola Dam Spillway)	385
	Mohammad Manafpour, Sevda Kafshdooz Salimy	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-052	
E0037	On the slices-based limit equilibrium method for the active earth pressure applied by soils with nonlinear strength behavior	393
	Zhongzhi Fu, Shengshui Chen, Guoying Li	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-053	
E0038	The Effect of Grout Curtain Efficiency on Abutments Stability of an Arch Dam	412
	Hasan Mostafaei, M. Sohrabi Gilani, M. Ghaemian	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-054	
E0039	Effect of Fine content on Lateral Wall Movement of Bearing Reinforcement Earth (BRE) Walls	420
	K. Sukmak, S. Horpibulsuk, P. Sukmak	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-055	
E0040	Effect of Hydraulic Properties of Fill and Geocomposite Drainage Materials	428
	on Seepage Response in Reinforced Earth Walls	
	Avirut Chinkulkijniwat, Suksun Horpibulsuk, Duc Bui Van, Somjai Yubonchit, Thanakorn Rakkob	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-056	
E0041	Numerical simulation of sharp crested arced weir Saeid Azizi, Mojtaba Mehraein	437
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-057	
E0042	History and Overview of Self Compacting Grout and Concrete: Properties and Applications	444
	Hakim S. Abdelgader, Ali S. El-Baden, Hamdi A. Abdurrahman	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-058	

E0043	Numerical Study of the Passing Flow over Spillway with Emphasis on the	451
	Potential of Cavitation Occurrence	
	Hamzeh Ebrahimnezhadian, Mir Ali Mohammadi, Ramin Abdullah Kookhi,	
	Ako Seyedi	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-059	
E0044	Numerical investigation of Flow over Rectangular Side weir in a Circular Channel	459
	Sanaz Shoaie, Mojtaba Mehraein	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-060	
E0046	An investigation of the effects of explosive charge in different levels on the dynamic response of concrete arch dams Mirali Mohammadi, Mohammad Manafpour, Hesane Ghanbari	466
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-061	
E0047	Analysis and Design of Ferrocement Cut off Trench in Earthen Dam: A Case study of Bham Dam Sunil Kute, Patil N. P., Ebrahim Farajpour Bonab, Susmit Kute	474
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-062	
E0048	Laboratory Study of the effect of recycled fillers from coking and iron concentrates factories on the Roller Compacted Concrete properties in dams (RCC Dams)	479
	Jaber Mahmoudi, Kourosh Qaderi, Mohammad Zounemat Kermani, Faeze Yazdi	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-063	
Topic F	- Operation, Maintenance, Rehabilitation and Heightening	
F001	Chambon dam reinforcement works Olivier Chulliat, Etienne Grimal, Emmanuel Robbe	489
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-065	
F002	Lessons learnt - Raising an earthfill dam: From the initial design to the dam- raising works - Ganguise Dam (France) Eric Vuillermet	497
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-066	

Long-Term Dena		504-5-000
F003	The Use of Geomembranes in Dams	506
	Alberto Scuero, Gabriella Vaschetti, Marco Bacchelli	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-067	
F005	Water-Filled Bladders, an Innovative Bearing Interface for Arch Dam Bracing Alexandre Lochu, Thomas Pinchard	515
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-068	
F006	Rockfill Dams Overtopping Risk Analysis	521
	Ali Komak Panah, Hamidreza Rahmani	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-069	
F007	Study of the Sarough dam fusegates	530
	Komeil Samet, Mojtaba Ahmadi, Mohammad Ashrafi, Khosrow Hoseini	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-070	
F0010	Design and Operation of Sustainable Reservoirs, a New Approach	537
	Esmaeil Tolouie	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-071	
F0011	Rehabilitation of the Sylvenstein Dam, Germany – Success Proof by Major	548
	Flood 2013	
	Peter Banzhaf	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-072	
F0014	Critical success factors in construction or rehabilitation contracts regarding	555
	dams	
	Bettina Geisseler	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-074	
F0015	Analytical Solution for Level Pool Routing Equation Based on Various Inflow	562
	Hydrographs	
	Banafshe Nematollahi Sarvestani, Majid Miazkar, Nasser Talebbeydokhti	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-075	

F0016	Real Time Operation Model for Optimum Operation of Bukan Reservoir in Lake Urmia Basin	570
	Kayhan Gavahi, S. Jamshid Mousavi DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-076	
F0017	Erosion of channel beds covered by cohesive sediments Hesam Fouladfar, Mahmoud Shafai Bajestan	578
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-077	
F0018	Ageing Evaluation Model of Dams and Case Studies Dong-Hoon Shin	583
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-078	
F0020	Introducing a New Long-Lead Hydrologic Forecasting System for Improving Reservoir Operation Shahab Araghinjead, Saeed Jamali, Mohammad Hoseini Moughari, Fereshteh	590
	Modaresi	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-079	
Topic G ·	- Seepage Under Saturated and Unsaturated Conditions	
G001	Investigation on the Performance of Blanket, Cutoff Wall and Synthetic Cover for the Control of Seepage and Piping in Earth Dams Hossein Khalili Shayan, Maryam Jamal, Faraz Rabeii Gholami	599
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-080	
G002	Analyzing the effect of defect in the upstream impervious blanket on the seepage behavior of earthfill dam	607
	Hamed Farshbaf Aghajani, Majid Mahdavirad	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-081	
G005	Field seepage tests on discontinuity structural rocks in a hydropower project Sihong Liu, Bin Zhou, Liping Weng, Meiqi Jiang, Hanwen Xiong	614
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-082	
G006	The seepage behavior of a high concrete face rockfill dam on alluvium deposit	620
	Weijun Cen, Dengjun Li, Erich Bauer	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-083	

XI

		-
G007	Numerical analysis of elastic surface settlement due to seepage force	627
	Abdollah Rohani Hajiagha, Abolfazl Riahi Nouri	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-084	
Topic H	- Seismic Aspects and Earthquake Analysis	
H001	Earthquake Safety Evaluation for Dams in Upper Aras Basin, Turkey Hasan Tosun	631
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-085	
H003	Seismic and Geotechnical Aspects of the Large Earthfill Dam in a Seismicaly Active Region Dariush Belashi, Saeed Nayeb	638
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-086	
H004	Seismic Safety Aspects of Gated Spillways of Large Storage Dams Martin Wieland, Sanaz Ahlehagh	645
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-087	
H005	Spectrum Response Analysis of Concrete Face Rock Fill Dam, case study Bakun Dam	655
	Behrouz Gordan, Azlan Adnan	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-088	
H007	Studying the effects of non-uniform earthquake excitations on dynamic response of concrete arch dams	663
	Fateme Esmaili Soureh, Alireza Manafpour, Mohammad Manafpour	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-090	
H008	Global sensitivity analysis of concrete gravity dams subjected to seismic excitation Mohammad Houshmand, Mohsen Ghaemian, Vahab Toufigh	670
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-091	
H009	Earthquake records on concrete dams in Japan: comparison with finite-element analyses Emmanuel Robbe	677

H0010	Probabilistic-based analysis of concrete gravity dams under synthetic ground motion excitation	684
	Yasaman Afkhami, Mohammad Alembagheri	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-093	
H0011	Probabilistic Analysis of Concrete Gravity Dams Owing to Foundation Inhomogeneity	691
	Hamid Taghavi Ganji, Mohammad Alembagheri, Mohammad Houshmand	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-094	
H0013	Hydrodynamic sub-pressure incremental pattern in dam-reservoir interaction system subjected to far field and near field ground motions Mohammad Manafpour, Arman Roshanravan	699
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-095	
H0016	The Study of Site Effects on Seismic Response of Adjacent Rectangular Valleys Behrouz Gatmiri, Zahra Khakzad	705
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-096	
H0018	Comparison of 2D and 3D Seismic Analysis of Concrete Face Rockfill Dams in Narrow Canyons	710
	Babak Mahmoodi, Ali Asghar Mirghasemi	
H0021	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-097 Seismic Response Analysis of High Arch Dams to Spatially-Varying Ground motions	717
	Jin-Ting Wang, Feng Jin, Chu-Han Zhang	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-098	
H0022	Three-dimensional effects on the dynamic response of the Dariyan dam Davood Salehi	725
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-099	
H0023	Nonlinear Dynamic Analysis of Concrete Gravity Zavin Dam Behzad Najmoddini, Abbasali GhezelSofloo	732

H0024	Seismic vulnerability assessment of a set of concrete gravity dams Saeid Ghasemi Gavabar, Mohammad Alembagheri, Behrang Esmi	739
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-101	
H0025	Dynamic Analysis of Embankment Dams under Strong Seismic Excitation and a Case Study	747
	Hasan Tosun, Turgut Vatan Tosun	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-102	
H0026	Finite Element Analysis of Multi-tiered Reinforced Soil Walls of Gotvand Dam Powerhouse under Earthquake Loading	754
	Amir Mohsen Safaee, Ali Noorzad, Ahmad Reza Mahboubi-Ardakani	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-103	
H0027	Investigation of the Effect of Seismic Loading on Displacements of Multi-tiered Reinforced Soil Walls in Iran Major Hydropower Projects Amir Mohsen Safaee, Ali Noorzad, Ahmad Reza Mahboubi-Ardakani	761
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-104	
H0028	Dynamic Response of Concrete Dams Shiva Khosravi, Reza Kamyab Moghadas	770
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-105	
H0029	Seismic Analysis of Rockfill Dam, A Case Study of Ghoocham Dam Hooman Rezaee, Hamidreza Hajihassani, Shahram Mahzarnia	777
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-106	
H0030	Seismic performance evaluation of Salman Farsi dam with considering the influence of sediment Sahar Rezaei Koujani, Zahra Heirany	783
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-107	
H0031	Assessment of Newmark Methods for the Prediction of Deviatoric Displacement of Earth Dams Using Energy Approach Reza Karimi Moghadam, Mohammad Hassan Baziar	790
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-108	
H0032	Numerical Earthquake Response Analysis of the Earth Dams Babak Ebrahimian, Ali Noorzad	805

H0033	Numerical Analysis of Soil Liquefaction Induced Failure of Earth Dams Babak Ebrahimian, Ali Noorzad	818
H0034	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-110 Numerical Analysis of Granular Soil-structure Interface Behavior at Large Shearing Displacement: Evolution and Characterization Babak Ebrahimian, Ali Noorzad	826
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-111	
-	- Time - Dependent Properties of Construction Materials for Dams and Their onstitutive Modeling	
I001	On sensitivity analysis of a nonlinear gravity dam model	839
	M.A. Hariri-Ardebili, S.M. Seyed-Kolbadi	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-112	
I003	Durability Enhancement of Concrete Dams by Controlling and Mitigating AAR Problem	847
	AliAkbar Ramezanianpour, Amirmohammad Ramezanianpour	
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-114	
1005	A probabilistic approach to define the reliability of gates at dams and weirs Adrian Lindermuth, Barbara Brinkmeier, Markus Aufleger	853
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-115	
1006	A case study on the deformation behaviour of asphalt concrete core dams (ACRD) with different core inclinations Peter Tschernutter, Adrian Kainrath	857
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-116	
1007	Thermal Analysis of Roller Compacted Concrete Dams Mohammad Mousavi, Majid Pasbani Khiavi, Mortaza Ali Ghorbani	864
	DOI 10.3217/978-3-85125-564-5-117	
Addition	nal Conference Papers	
B0015	Flow Pattern and Delta Characteristics in a Dam Reservoir	873
	Kazem Gomar, Masoud Ghodsian, Seyed Ali Ayuobzadeh	